

Rodgers House committee meeting

February 26, 2014

Members present, Trisha, Sue, Kennette, Diane, Melanie, Linda and a guest from PVHA Susan Jacobs.

I informed the committee Roger Swenson had contacted me regarding the letter I sent to Granite Rock asking for support in the patio project. They will be helping us with the cost and Roger wants to be involved with the patio. I told him I would appreciate any and all help he and his company will give us.

Sue informed us we had received 30 clear glass salad plates and 19 soup plates. Also we had received 22 nice round table clothes. Each member took a bundle home to laundry them.

Our guest from the Historical Society was in attendance hoping to get us to help docent at the PVHA; they are in great need for someone to help them. Several members said they would be glad to help. Trisha spent an hour writing down possible names of our docents during the fair that may be willing to help the organization.

I was confronted after the Fair Board meeting and offered a twin bedroom set. I ask the lady to send me some pictures of the furniture. If it is something we would like we could change the back room into a children's room. This will play out in the future.

During the Goat Show, May 17-18 we were ask to have the house open a couple of hours during the day. We will do so and I will ask the lady for some passes for the ladies who work.

Kennette has the information's papers done for the barn pictures that hang in the Heritage Hall. Now we need to get them up. We have been asking by many to give some information concerning the history of the barn pictures. We try to please. The signs will sit 2 inches below each barn picture. Melanie, Kennette and I made the decision of the location of the information signs will be placed.

Our Limo ride will take place April 23<sup>rd</sup>. We are to leave the Rodgers House at 9 am. This will be a meeting/ fun ride to the city.

Chair person;



Loretta Estrada